



AIR NAVIGATION, AIRSPACE AND AERODROMES BRANCH

CASA Ref: F24/17919-1

Your Ref: SSD-71630724 Email 05/06/2024

Lauren Clear
DPIE
NSW
lauren.clear@dpi.nsw.gov.au

Submitted via portal

Lake Victoria Wind Farm (SSD-71630724) (Wentworth Shire) CASA (no) Comments on SEARs

CASA has reviewed the Aviation Safety section of the SEARs and the Scoping Report (6.10) for the proposed Lake Victoria Wind Farm, 24 kilometres northwest of Wentworth. The Scoping Report advises: up to 203 wind turbine generators of tip height up to 280m. CASA has no issues with the Aviation Safety section of the SEARs and no additional assessment requirements.

Yours sincerely

David Alder

David Alder
Aerodrome Engineer
7 June 2024